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Proposal Form
Schedule A: Managers' Personnel
Proposal Form
RFP FOR PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES
PROPOSAL FORM
To Be Completed and Submitted by All Firms Submitting Proposals
COMPLETING THIS FORM: Read the RFP Instructions in this package before completing this form. References to other documents should be minimized. The references should be clear and the documents referred to should be scanned and attached to this Proposal, if being sent electronically. 
Once you have completed filling in the form you will need to flatten the form to preserve the fields and have the ability to attach additional documents to this Proposal. To flatten the form, choose File > Print and select 'Adobe PDF' as the print source. You will be prompted to save a new version of the file, to which you may then attach other documents.  
RE:
Request for Proposals for Residential Property Management Services
(dd-Mon-yyyy)
FROM:
SECTION 1: Introduction and General Information 
1.         Provide a summary of your company's business operations.
3.         How long has your company provided multi-residential property management services for third parties? 
4.         Is your company incorporated?
5.         Does your company manage properties numbering at least 200 residential units altogether for at at least four different clients? 
6.         If the answer to the previous question was “No,” is your company currently managing residential properties numbering at least 100 residential units altogether for at least two different non-profit housing co-operatives and have the company's principals between them managed residential properties numbering at least 200 residential units altogether for at least four different clients?
10.         Use Schedule A to provide names, length of service with your company and a brief summary of the qualifications and experience of your key personnel, including senior managers, property-management staff and accounting staff.
11.         Does your company have or can it obtain all of the insurance required under the Management Services Agreement? 
Fidelity Bond
General Liability Insurance
Errors and Omissions Insurance
12.         Can your company provide services in French? 
SECTION 2: Delivery of Services
Complete the sections below. 
1.         Property management approach: Describe your company's overall property-management approach; set out your company's organizational structure, including reporting levels and lines of authority; explain the processes you follow in taking on a new property-management client; discuss your company's approach to selecting, training and evaluating property-management and maintenance and caretaking staff; explain how you deploy your personnel to service a typical multi-residential rental property; discuss your approach to handling emergencies; and indicate how services are provided when the personnel assigned to manage the property are ill, on vacation or absent for any other reason. 
2.         Quality control: Describe your approach to quality control; give details of the methods you use to ensure the quality of the services your own company provides as well as those provided by third parties, e.g., tradespeople; explain the processes you use to respond to errors, omissions, delays and resident enquiries, concerns and complaints.
SECTION 3: References
Provide contact information for three organizations that have used your company's services and indicate whom you suggest we contact to obtain references about your company's ability to deliver residential property management services. 
SECTION 4: Proposal 
We declare that we have carefully examined and understood the RFP Instructions and all attachments including the Management Services Agreement. We accept them without change and agree to be bound by them. We offer to perform all of the services referred to in the RFP Instructions and the Management Services Agreement, including Schedules B and B-1, for the following fees.
Property Management Services Fee:
% of the Co-operative's monthly Effective Gross Income (EGI), plus HST, to be calculated and paid on a monthly basis as per Schedules B-2 and B-3 of the Management Services Agreement
Additional Meeting Fee:
for attending and preparing minutes of any meetings of the Board or Members above the number set out in Schedule B-1 of the Management Services Agreement
Paralegal Services: 
Service
Rate
[OPTIONAL. Instruction to Co-operative: Include the next two sections only if these services are included in the RFP Instructions.]
Workout Management Services Fee:
% of the Co-operative's monthly Effective Gross Income (EGI), plus HST, to be calculated and paid on a monthly basis as per Schedules B-2 and B-3 of the Management Services Agreement 
Include this  clause?
Additional Member Services Fee:
for Additional Member Services as set out in Schedule E of the Management Services Agreement
Include this  clause?
SECTION 5: Agreements and Commitments
1.       Start date
We agree, if our Proposal is accepted and if so requested on or before , to start performing the work under the Management Services Agreement on .
2.        Signing contract
We agree to sign the Management Services Agreement upon acceptance of this Proposal. We agree to furnish evidence of the fidelity bond and other insurance required under the Agreement within seven days from the date of notification of acceptance of this Proposal.
3.        Proposal in force
We agree that this Proposal will be irrevocable, may not be withdrawn by us and will remain open for acceptance by the Co-operative for 35 days from the date of closing of the RFP.
SIGNING AND SUBMITTING THIS FORM: This Proposal Form must be signed and initialled on each page. It must be submitted as described in the RFP Instructions. If it is to be submitted by e-mail, after it is signed and initialled it must be scanned and saved as a PDF document. Enclosures may be scanned separately and included as PDF documents, provided they are suitably referenced in the Proposal. If it is to be delivered by mail or hand delivered, ensure that the original copy (signed and initialled) is delivered and that you keep a copy.
SIGNED:
}
By:
}
}
}
I/We have the authority to bind the corporation
}
}
}
and:
}
}
}
I/We have the authority to bind the corporation
END OF PROPOSAL
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